

Topic-Anyone can use a mobile phone to answer both work and personal calls at any time of a day, or even seven days a week. Does this have more negative or positive effects on both individuals and society?

With ~~the development of increasingly~~ advanced technologies ~~developing~~, it is possible for individuals to ~~have communication~~ via smart ~~phones~~ whenever and wherever ~~they are~~. Some people believe ~~it this~~ brings more benefits ~~social, h~~ However, from my point of view, it promotes negative effects on both individuals and society.

Although ~~mobiles, handset~~ provide convenience and boosts opportunities of conversation ~~through it~~, relentless telephone calls decreases ~~humans' life~~ quality of life in several aspects. ~~Every-Each~~ person cannot obtain enough private time to restore his energy ~~from exhaustion from~~ a long and ~~recover his mind~~ clear his or her mind from stress ~~as those if~~ calls keep interrupting his ~~peaceful mood~~ and ~~enforcing his~~ or her brain ~~to continue~~ working ~~at night~~. Furthermore, being annoyed by ~~those~~ phone calls ~~from time to time~~ at all hours hinders concentration and can lead to ~~more mistakes in one's work and personal life, people could not concentrate on their tasks in the daytime so that they tend to make mistakes easily. That-This~~ is the reason that doctors are banned ~~to from~~ taking calls during surgery because ~~such the~~ consequences ~~may cost patients' life could be dire.~~

~~To-For~~ society, frequent communication by phone may promote productivity as people ~~could can~~ share information ~~and~~, ideas twenty four hours a day. Nevertheless, face to face meeting in real life plays ~~a~~ crucial role in ~~people's daily life~~ communication because humans ~~could can~~ bond with each other through a series of experiences ~~that they work together~~ such as watching movies together, participating ~~in the~~ same sports games and so on. Moreover, ~~society~~ members of ~~society~~ may ~~feel~~ increasingly ~~trend of being~~ isolated ~~and idealistic~~ because they would rather phone others than ~~practice and~~ experience ~~in~~ reality, which is ~~a~~ necessary source ~~for of~~ human ~~interaction to obtain wisdom.~~

In conclusion, since privacy is ~~an~~ essential need for citizens, ~~and~~ human society ~~could would~~ operate better by reaching ~~the a~~ balance between ~~a~~ fast pace and sustainable development. People should set limit ~~their~~ time ~~on~~ making calls and respect other's personal space.

Task achievement: 7

Cohesion/Coherence: 7

Vocabulary: 6

Grammar: 6

Comment [Dave1]: Tricky question and I remember the majority of students got 4/5 for task achievement when this real question came up on IELTS...

Comment [Dave2]: Careful with your referencing and substitution

Comment [Dave3]: Good introduction and very clear opinion – keep it up!

Comment [Dave4]: Don't over-paraphrase and use the wrong word.

Comment [Dave5]: Better to focus on one area and develop it fully.

Comment [Dave6]: Some really nice development, ideas and examples. Keep focusing on specific examples like this.

Comment [Dave7]: Presently true so use the present tense modal can.

Comment [Dave8]: Good but more development of this single idea would be better than switching over to a new one.

Comment [Dave9]: Excellent conclusion!

Comment [Dave10]: Great ideas, really good examples. Better to focus on single ideas fully developed. Clear opinion throughout – good!

Comment [Dave11]: Some good referencing but needs work with substitution and linking within sentences.

Comment [Dave12]: Very good at times but lots of small mistakes.

Comment [Dave13]: Decent complexity but too many mistakes for band 7.

Overall: 6.5

TRANSLATED BAND DESCRIPTORS HOWTODIELTS.COM

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Band Score	Task Achievement (Opinion and ideas)	Cohesion and Coherence (Organisation and linking of ideas)	Lexical Resource (Vocabulary and spelling)	Grammar: Range & Accuracy (Grammar and punctuation)
9	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Fully answers all parts of the question. Overall opinion - very clear, consistent and fully explained throughout the essay. Ideas - well-supported, very suitable and very relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - very clear and very easy to follow throughout. Linking of ideas - very good throughout. Paragraphing - very natural. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of vocabulary, used very naturally and very flexibly Mistakes are very rare and similar to a native-speaker 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of grammar, used very naturally and flexibly Mistakes are very rare and similar to a native-speaker
8	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Answers all parts of the question very well. Overall opinion - clear, consistent, and well-explained throughout the essay Ideas - well-supported, suitable and relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - very clear and logical throughout. Linking of ideas - good throughout. Paragraphing - very good. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of vocabulary, used naturally and flexibly to explain exact meanings Rare mistakes with incorrect words and collocations Rare mistakes with spelling and incorrect form of words 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Wide range of grammar. Mistakes are very rare - most sentences are 100% correct.
7	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Answers all parts of the question well. Overall opinion - clear, consistent and supported throughout the essay Main ideas - relevant and clearly supported. Supporting ideas - some are too general or less relevant. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - clear and logical throughout Linking of ideas - overall good but occasionally linking phrases are repeated or missing Paragraphing - good, with one clear topic for each 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Good range of vocabulary, sometimes used naturally and flexibly to explain exact meanings. Some good use of more natural collocations. Rare mistakes with incorrect words, spelling and/or incorrect form of words 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Good range of complex grammar. Many sentences are 100% correct. Rare mistakes with punctuation.
6	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Some parts of the question are not answered fully. Overall opinion - relevant and supported but may be unclear, inconsistent or repetitive. Main ideas - relevant but not always clearly supported. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Organisation - clear and logical overall but not throughout Linking phrases - some good use but some are incorrect or robotic. Referencing - may be unclear or incorrect. Paragraphing - not always logical. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> OK range of topic vocabulary. Tries to use less common and more natural vocabulary, sometimes successfully. Some mistakes with incorrect words, spelling and/or incorrect form of words but meaning is always clear. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A good range of complex and simple grammar. Some mistakes but meaning is nearly always clear. Some mistakes with punctuation.